STATE OF NEW YORK
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

BARBARA D. UNDERWOOD DIVISION OF APPEALS & OPINIONS
ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBANY BUREAU

August 7, 2018

By Email: ecarev@nyvcourts.gov; jlandes@nycourts.gov
Edward J. Carey, Esq.

Chief Motion Attorney

Appellate Division, Third Department

P.O. Box 7288, Capitol Station

Albany, NY 12224

Re: Center for Judicial Accountability v. Cuomo, No. 527081
Dear Mr. Carey,

On behalf of defendants-respondents in the above appeal, 1 write in
response to appellant’s August 7, 2018 letter, which I received by email today.

As appellant observes, the citations to “Article VII, § 7” of the State
Constitution should be changed to “Art. VI, § 25” on pages 1 and 6 of
respondents’ August 3, 2018 memorandum. I apologize for any inconvenience.

As to the remaining points in appellant’s letter, respondents rely on their
prior submissions.

Respectfully,

FREDERICK A. BRODIE
Assistant Solicitor General
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cc (by email and regular mail):

Elena Ruth Sassower
10 Stewart Place, Apartment 2D-E

White Plains, NY 10603
elena@judgewatch.org
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